From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

b6
To: |OGC! (FBD); b7

CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45:03 AM
Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD I0B

Duplicate Section 3 thi

-—--—-Original Message--—--
From: | [0GC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: OIG Audit (NSLs}

SECRET
RECORD I0OB Duplicate 8

15—

ction 3 this file

D

b
~1 O

o

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs}

SECRET
RECORD IOB




Section 3 this file

(&) .

(51

-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
SentrMnndaLMamh.Dﬂ_ZIOW 3:49 PM

7
To: 0GC) (FBI) bi7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs})
Importance: High

SECRET
RECORD 10B Duplicate Section 3 this file

ey




---—-Qriginal Message----—-

From:| loGe) (a1
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs})

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Dup

b6
b7C

lic Section 3 this file

ate

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM
To: | koGc) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 10B

Duplicate Secltion 3

b7C

this file

~—-0

rrmLMm_l' i SRR
From: OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM
To: [CAPRONI VAIERIEFE /QOG
Cc:
Subject:

RE: OIG Audit {NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 10B

C) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC}) (FBI)
(OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI)

Cuplic

jo39)

b7C

A

te

#p}
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Duplicate Section 3 this file

----- Original Message----- 6
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM

To: | {OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
ca | |(oGc) (FBI)

Subject: RE: QIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate Section 3 this file

-----Original Message--——--

From: | |0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM bo
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. H7/C
(OGCL(EBIY

cc: | cosc) (Far)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD . . . . - L. -
Cuplicate Section 3 this file

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM bo

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)1 | b7C
| |OGC) (FBI}

Ce: | [PGC) (FBI)




Subject:

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-REC:NRDN , L. .
Duplicate Section 3 this file

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM
To: | IOGC) (FBI)

Cc:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

loce) (rB1) 126

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) BiC
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate gSection 3 this file

----- Original Message-----
From: | kOGC)

(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32
AM

To: _THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: I(OGC)
(FBI)
(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs})

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----0riginal Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007 11:05 AM

To: | |
(OGC) (FBI)

- Duplicate Section 3 this file

T 1T

b7C

{
O

bi7C



cc | ] bhé
(OGC) (FBI | 57C
STUART (OGT) (FB)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit

(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate Section 3 this file

-----Qriginal
Message---—-

From: | |

| pGC) (FBI)
nt: Wednesday,
February 28, 2007
7:05 AM bé
To: THOMAS, JULIE b7C
F. (OGC) (FBI)

DGC)
{FRDM ]

{OGC) (FBD)
Subject: OIG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
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

DERIWED-EROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated /97,
Foreign Counterlntélh igatiohs

DECLASSIFIC PTiON

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97 -
Foreign Counterintetti igat

DECLASSI XEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVE M:.G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1197W

Counterintelligence Investig
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G\-S\FBJ«C‘Iésification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligence tigations




DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SESRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 F%E Cq.!ssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligence Invgstigations

DECLASSIFICATIONEXEMPRON 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM:
Counterintelligen
DECLASSIFICMON EMPTION 1
SECRET

7/
-¥FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_

DERIVED FROM: G-3 Fékuassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATI9 XEM '\I’ION1

SECRET




From: 0GC) (FBI

To: CAPRONL, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD); bé

CC: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD); b7C
((OGC) (FBT); o5

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) { ]

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47:03 AM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD IOB

————— Original Message-—-—---

From:| [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM b6
To: | | (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) tf_; .

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate OGC-2-I0B, Section 6

----- Original Message--—

From:| (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM bL7C

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)




3 R —

Cc: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

éEEBEi:\\\\\ Duplicate OGC-Z-I0OB, 3ection 6
RECORD |10B

~1 Ch

{3

oo

----- Original Message---—-

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM bt
To: | |(0GC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

ECORD IOB Duplicate OGC-2-ICB, Section 6

From:| |coGe) (FBY) b6
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM biC
To: —CAPRONI VAI ERTE E (NGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

cc: 0GC) (FBD)] [OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

S%E%T
RECORD IOB

Duplicate 0OGC-2-T0OB, Section 6




Duplicate OGC2Z-IOB, Sectiocon 6
————— Original Message-——-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: _Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM
To: | OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b6
ce | (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-ICB, Section 6

From:| |coGe) (FaD)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. DO
(OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: |(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-TOR, Section 6
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i
s
'_l.
O
)
le)

Duplicate OGCZ-IOB,

--—---Qriginal Message---—--

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIEF. (OGC) (FBI;[ | he
0GC) (FBI)

cc | |coGe) (Fen)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-REc@Duplicate OGCZ-IOB, Secticon ©

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

To: | foGc) (FaI) be
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); o
0GC) (FBI) L

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
- Duplicate 0OGC2-IOB, Section ©

--—-Original Message----—-

From: DGC)

(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32

AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) .
Cc: | [0GC) R
(FBI) L7C
(OGCY(FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




Duplicate OCG2-I0OB, Section 6

—--0Original Message—--
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007 11:05 AM

To: | I
(OGC) (FBIL)

cc: | |

p7C

(OGC) (FBIL); |

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate QOGCZ-I10B, S

~ction 6

-———--Original

From:
| (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wédnesday,
February 28, 2007
7:05 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc:

I [(0GC)
(FBI);] I

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: 0OIG

oo
~3



Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGCZ-IOB, Section 6

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED




SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM: GAF/BI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Coun}}dﬁtelllgence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECR
DERIMM: G-3 FBI Classification-Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counter igenceInvéstigations
DECLASSIFICA N1
SEC T~

DERIVED-EROM: G-3 FBI Classmcatlon GuideG-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterlntelligenc

DECLASSAHGA%ION’YEMPT@W\

SECRET
DERWD‘FRQM G-3 FBI CIass:f‘catlog,Gwd’e"G/ 3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligence S

DECLASSIFICAIIQN’EXEMP?ONA\
SECRET—

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide-G=3; dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligen stigati

DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMP

SECRET




From: (OGC) (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); e

CC: | (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 70
| (OGC) (FBI); b5

Subject: RE: OIG Audit NSLs)|________|

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47:03 AM

Attachments:

SECRET
RECORD 10B
- Duplicate OGC2-I0B, Section ©

From] | (0G0) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM bé

To: | |OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) e

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET

RECORD I10B Duplicate 0G-2-,I0B, Section 6

_____Or. i Tp——
From:l OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM ]
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ho




Ce: ooy (rer) 70
Subject: _ RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

o %E%%%%]OB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM
To: | [oGe) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

-1 3N

oo

SECRET
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-I0E, Secticon o

From: | (OGC) (FBI) <
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM b7C

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
cc | [0GC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD I0B Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6




=

Duplicate 0OGCZ2-I0B, Section b6

————— Original Message--—-

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM ~
To: [OGC) (FBL); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) k>?
Cc: [OGC) (FBI) b7
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

o

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD ;1,13 cate 0GC2-10B, Section 6

From: | loGe) (Fer)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. 16
(OGC) (FBI) o7C
c | KOGC) (FBD)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGCZ-IOB, Section ©




Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6

--—---Qriginal Message---—--

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
OGC) (FBI)

Cc: [0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECQDurlicate OGCZ2-ICEB, Se

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM
To: | [OGC) (FBI)
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

| OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate OGCZ-TI0B, Section 6

--——-Qriginal Message-----

From: | [coGo)
(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32
AM

To:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: | 7aTele)
(FBI);

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Do
bh7C

@]
~3

v



Duplicate OGC2-IOB,

Secticn ©

—--0Original Message—--
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007 11

To: | |
(OGC) (FBI)

Cc: |

FBI);|
(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit

(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-———--Original

Sent: Wednesday,
February 28, 2007
7:05 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc:

[ [oGe)

(OGC)(FBIJ
Subject:

OIG



Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGCZ-ICR, Section 6

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED




SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM: G;3 FB|Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterinteligénce Investigations
DECLASSIFICATIONEXEMPTION 1
SECRET 7

DERIVED FROM: G- FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counterbq(elliqence Investigations
DECLASSIFWION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET \

DERIVED FROM: G\3 FE( Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
CounterIntelliqence,hﬁlestiqations

DECLASSIFICATIGN EXEMPTION 1

SECRET N

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBJ/fIIassiﬁcation Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligence Ig¢estigations

DECLASSIFICATIO, EMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBN(assification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligence Inye/s\iqations

DECLASSIFICATIQ_N/EXEMPTION 1

SECRET \




From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: [(OGC) (FBI);

CC: IOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) |

| |(OGC) (FBI).

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:57:31 AM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD I0B
-----Original Message-----
From: | KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM hé
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b0
co | d}OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI} |coce) (B 455
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)| | )
SECRET _ o | CEASSIFIZD BY 65179 dub
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGCZ2-I0B, Sectilon

----- Original Message-----

From{ | (0GC) (FBI) bhé
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM b7C
To: | J(0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs}

SECRET
RECORD I10B Dupl""*‘“ e OGCzZ~ICB,

#3]
™
9]
+
[
@}
o
(o

LLc




Duplicate OGCZ2-IOB, Secticn ©

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: GC) (FBI}

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM e}
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) R7C
Cc: | JoGc) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs})

SECRET .
—y—— 1 T vt (2O -TOR N o1y ~
RECORD IOB Duplicate 0OGCZ-I0B, Ssection ©
(&)
----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) bée
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM R7C
To: | J)GC) (FBL)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SE%T Duplicate OGC2-ICB, Section ©
RECORD IOB
-----Original Message-—-- b
From: Jocc) (Far) 20
p7C

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)




jo13
ce: (o) (Fan peoyFey e
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) o
SECRET L _ . i
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGCZ2-I0B, Section 6

-----Qriginal Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:_Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM bo
To: bGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. (OGC) (FB) D 7C
Cc: |(0Gc) (FBI)
Subject: RE: QIG Audit (NSLs)
SENSITIVE BUT UNC! ASKIFIFD . e ] . .
NON-RECORD Dupllcat@ QGCZ—LOB, Section b6
-----Qriginal Message-----
From: | [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. ESC
7

(OGC) (FBI)
ce | | cocc) (Fe1)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD _ . . o
Duplicate OGC2-ICB,

Section

6



Duplicate OGCZ~ICB, Secticn ¢

----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FB]):
| foGe) (FBI)
Ce: | foGC) (FeI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

oo
(o))

~1
@

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-REDuplicate OGCZ-IOB, Section ©

-----Original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

To: | JocC) (FBI)

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
| |(oGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

6
7C

o)X

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
- Duplicate OGCZ-I0ORB, Section 6

----- Original Message-----

Fromj [0GC)

(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32

AM )
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) D©
Ce: | locey b7C
(FaD)| |

(OGCY (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




Duplicate OGCZ-IORB,

Section 6

Dupl

-----0Original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05,

2007 1

1:05 AM

To:

(0GC

(FBl)

cc: |

(0GC)

Subject:

(NSLs)

(FBI);L

(OGC) (FBI)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

icate

RE: OIG Audit

OGCZ-I0B,

O U
~1

@

-----Qriginal
Message-----

Sent: Wednesday,

February 28, 2007

7:05 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE

F. (OGC) (FBI

(OGC) (FBI}
Subject:
Audit (NSLs)

0IG

Section ©



SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED
Duplicate OGCZ-I0B, Section ¢ NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

iCation Guide G-3, dated 1/97,




SE T

DERIVEB.EROM: G-3 FB ssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Coun gence Investigations

PTION 1

\

-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

DERIMED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintell vestigations

DECLASSIFICATIO

SE
DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence
Investiqats
DECLASSIFICA N 1

SECR




From: I loGe) (FBI)

To: CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); .-
CC: | KOGC) (FBI); THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) be

I [(0GC) (FBD); B7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)[______ ]
Date: Wcdnesday, March 07, 2007 9:00:45 AM
Attachments:

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6
SECRET :
RECORD IOB B

----- Original Message-——--
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:58 AM bé
To: (OGC) (FBI) 70
Cc: [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBIi |OGC) (FBI) 7
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) | | D5
SECRET
RECORD IOB
- Section ©
—---Original Message---—
From: | [oGe) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM
To:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) WE
Cc:I [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)| FOGC) FBD w70

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) - buddy list

SECRET
RECORD I0B Dupliczte OGC2-ICR, Section

—---Original Message----- b6
lose) (re1Y 570




Sent:_Monday, March 05, 2007 4:25 PM 06
Ny
To: GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) Tt
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) S
SECRET . JRUSRN . ~
RECORD I0B Duplicate OGCZ-I0OB, Section 6
—--Original Message-----
From GC) (FBI) o
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:15 PM 00
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) olC

(5

cc | (0GC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD I0OB

-—--Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM b6
To: | dJJGC) (FBI) e
Subject: _ RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) b7C
SECRET

RECORD 10B



Duplicate OGCZ-IORB, Section ©

-—--Original Message-----
From: PGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 0o
To: ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) BIC
Cc | iOGC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
%IOB Duplicate OGC2-I0B, Section o
--—-Original Message—---
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) e
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM .
To: |I koGe) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) prC
Cc: OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: QIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCIL ASSIFIED

aralkel

NON-RECORD [luplicate 0OGCZ-I0B, Section

—---Original Message—---

Fromy bac) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(0OGC) (FBI)

Cc: [ PGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

o

<1 &

=
®

o



T
1Ca

Dupl te OGCZ-IORB, Se

NON-RECORD

ction

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

To: _THOMAS, JULIEF. (OGC) (FBI[ ]

GC) (FBI)

cc: |
Subject:

[(oGe) (FBI)
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-IDiplicate OGC2-I0B,

.
€]

D

|

o)

-
¢
.

o)
~1 N
O

O
[&)

-

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:__Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM
To: bGC) (FBI)
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
l }Gc) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGCZ-IOCB,

~

T
[t

(FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32
AM
To:
Ce: |

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
| slcle

(FBI);
(OGCYrBTy
Subject:

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

o
b7C

™
A

tion ©

piC



Duplicate OGCZ-ICR, Section b

NON-RECORD

-----Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007 11:05 AM

To: )
(OGCYTrBIY b6
ce: | | b7C
(OGC) (FBI);| |

STUART (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit

(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate OGCZ-I0B, Section 6

----- Original
Message-----
From: I I
LSTVJ(U(;L) (FBI)

ent: Wednesday, b
February 28, 2007
7:05 AM b

To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc:

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: QIG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED




NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGCZ-ICB, Section 6

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

: G-3 FBI Classimuide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterintéth nvestigations
DECLASSIFICATI
SECRET

DERIVED FR | Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

ligence Investigations
PTION 1

DECLASSIFICATION




DERIVED FROM G-3FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

DECLASSIFICATION EXE

SECRET
D FROM: G-3 F ication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterl nvestigations
SSIFICATION E N1
SECRET

ERIVED FROM: G-3 EB-I’Cﬁssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence
Inveéstigations

DECLAS N EXEMPTION 1
\
SE
DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifiestion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence
Investigatio
DECLASSI N N1

SEeRET




From: OGO (FBD

b2
To: | (FBD); hTE

FBI); b6
cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI):; e
Subject: NSLs
Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:46:16 AM
Attachments:

SECRET
RECORD NSL

b6
b7C
b7A
b4
b7D

We are just trying to be ready for questions that will likely be brought up to the
General Counsel or Director. | certainly understand everyone's position on these
two matters - especially the latter one. Thanks for providing the information at

your earliest opportunity. Best wishes. |:|

SSA |

Office of General Counsel ?Qh
National Security Law Branch e




Counterintelligence Law Unit
204

DERIED FROM: G-3 EBT Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign_
Counteﬁh‘tejligepee/lnvestigations

DECLASSIFIATION EXEMPTION 1

SECR




From: FBID)

bé
| (FBD) OGC) (FBID); b2
b7E
CC: (FBD)
(OGO (FBD);
Subject: RE: 10B 2007 b2
Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:48:09 AM
Attachments:
SECRET//NOFORN
RECORD IOB 2007 | b2
i b6
BiC
019
----- Original Message-----
From:[ ](OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:41 AM b§
To: G | (0GC) (FBI) p7C
Cc: (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) | b2
| FBI) pTE

Subject:  RE: 1082007 |

SECRET//NOFORN
RECORD IOB 2007 o2

~1 o

oo

b



[0GC)

(OGC) (FBI);

b6

b7C
----- Original Message-----
From: | | (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 7:24 AM
To: | [©oGe) (FBI)
(FBI)
Cc: (FBI)

FBI)

Subject: RE: I0B 2007{ |

SECRET//NOFORN
RECORD IOB 2007 I

Thanks

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----
From: [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 3:54 PM

To: | |(FBI);

(OGC) (FBI)

cc: | |(FBI);

(OGC) (FBI)

<N

D
h’ !
bk

-]
O

ol &
p7C

o
A

-
1o rf fult



Subject:

RE: IOB 2007

SECRET//NOFORN

RECORD

Please keep in mind that we are talking about information

I0B 20074

<< &essage: IOB Policy >>

O T
~1

O

b2



From:

FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 2:04 PM

To: | |(0GC) (FBI);
OGC) (FBI)

Cc: |( FBI)

Subject: RE: IOB 2007-

SECRET//NOFORN

RECORD IOB 2007%

Hi

Thanks.

-dcb

****This Document Contains Attorney Work
Product and Attorney-Client Privileged
Communications****

S | 0
Associate Division Counsel b2
ffice b7E
secure phone)
fax)
(secure fax)
----- Original Message-----
From: | |oGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:58 PM
To: | |(FBI); HAMILTON,
| | (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:  FW:10B 2007 |

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
biC
b2
b7E



SECRET//NOFORN

RECORD IOB 2007{ ] b2
I |
Can you take a look at my question below. It b6
o appear{  JisonTDY.TheECis[ | .
el Thanks. o i
b7E
bl
————— QOriginal Message-----
From: |(0Ge) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:56 PM b6
Subject:  10B 2007 e
L7E
SECRET//NOFORN
RECORD |0B 2007
| am an attorney assigned to NSLB/CTLU |. |
have recently been tasked with analyzing the
IOB mention above. As | read through the EC,
| have one question concerning this 10B, b6
snecificallv [ | b, .
b5
b4
7D
Thanks.
be

Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch




Counterterrorism Law Unit |

DERWED FROM: G-1 BBl Classification
Guide §-1, dated 1499, Foreign_
Governmeant Ipf6rmation

DECLASSIPY ON: 20320306

SECR,E’I‘ﬁNOIW\OR\[\l

‘DERIVED F;agyﬁm FBI Classification
Guide.G-1, deted 1/99, Foreign
Governm¢nt Information

DECLASSIFY ON: 20320306
SECRET/NOFORN

\%L\QED FROM: G-LPBI/Ciassification Guide G-

1, dated 1/99, Eoréign Government Information

~DERIVED FROM:gi:éﬁBl»CIassification Guide G-1,
datev4/99, Forei overnment Information
DECLASSIEXON: 20320306

SECRET//NOFO

DERRN/ED FROM: G-‘I/F/BI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99,

Foreig&cﬁ{ernm‘eﬁt Information
DECLASSIRY ON: 20320306
SECRET//NOFQRN

DERIVED FROM: G-1 EB Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99,

Foreig}sqvernmeﬂ Information
DECLASSIE¥ON: 20320306

SECRET//INOFOR




DERIVED FROM: G4 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign

Governmaqt Ipf6rmation
DECLAS N: 20320306
SE T/INOF




From: (FBI)
To: OGC) (FBI);
[FBI);
CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
[ |EBD:
Subject: RE: NSLs
Date: Wednesday. March 07, 2007 10;55:15 AM

Attachments: Untitled Attachment

Untitled Attachment

SECRET
RECORD NSL

I'll do my best to replDis at the FBI Academy

(he left on Friday, 3/2) and will not be back until the class graduates sometime

during the last week of Julv

See responses in text below. Let me know if you need any additional

information.

----- Original Message-----
From: f (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:46 AM b7C
To: (FBI) (FBI) b2

I I L7E

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: NSLs
Importance: High

SECRET
RECORD NSL

| |and| |sorry to bother you all again regarding this matter. | have

an urgent request from the General Counsel as she is preparing for
possible congressional inquires into these matters as early as this week.

bo
b7C

b7E

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

oo
~

7



(&)

(&) -

bl
bb
b6
b7C

—
:'.[{).\

b4
b7D

We are just trying to be ready for questions that will likely be brought up to
the General Counsel or Director. | certainly understand everyone's
position on these two matters - especially the latter one. Thanks for
providing the information at your earliest opportunity. Best wishes. -

beé
b7C




SSA | |
Office of General Counsel

National Security Law Branch b6

Counterintelligence Law Unit b;C
b2

DERIVM: G-3 FBI sification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counter fgence Investigations

DECLASSIEICATION E TION 1

SE

DERNED FROM: G-3 F assification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterinte

nvestigations

DECLAS

ATION'EXEMPTION 1




Unknown

From: | fOGC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2005 2:05 PM

To:

Cc: QGC) (ERI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
FBI (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: improper NSL collection

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

oo

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

-1 o
2



From: OGC) (FBI) bé
To: (FBI); gq/c
CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b/’;" E
Subject: RE: NSLs

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:20:35 AM

Attachments:

SECRET
RECORD NSL

great

From: (FBI) ,
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:19 AM ~ °©
To: | loge) (Fery b7C
Cc: (FBI) b
Subject:  RE: NSLs D/ 5
SECRET
RECORD NSL
- bh
bé
piC
DR
————— QOriginal Message--———
From: F OGC) (FBI) ©
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:14 AM ¢

To: | (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs

oo oo

~1 B

3

SECRET




RECORD NSL

b5
Thanks.
----- Original Message-----
From:| | (FBI)
Sent: _Wednecdav March 07, 2007 10:55 AM )
To: (OGC) (FBI); Lo
(FBI) LC
Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) E;E
(FBI)
Subject: RE: NSLs
SECRET
RECORD NSL
_ Duplicate this section
----- Original Message-----
From; 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:46 AM
To: | |(FBI); b6
(FBI) b7C

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: NSLs
Importance: High




(81

SECRET

RECORD NSL




“ Duplicate this section

(&)

SSA| | )
Office of General Counsel bfj
National Security Law Branch b,ic

Counterintelligence Law Unit

DERIVEQ FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-
3, dated 1%, Fp{eign Counterintelligence

|nvestiqatiop@‘\bM
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECR o

DERIVED. FROM: G-3 F lassification Guide G-3,
dated 1/97, Forei ounterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMETION 1

/ —




SECRET

DERIVED FRQM: G-3-FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Cogntﬁﬁsﬂliqence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

~

DERIVED FROM; G-3 EBf Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign CounterlMligence Investigations
DECLASSIFI ION MPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-8.FBI Glassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligence IMigations
DECLASSIFICATIO/N/E’XI?M\T’ION 1

SECRET




b6

From: IOGC! (FBI) piC

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
CC:
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:23:51 AM
Attachments:
SECRET
RECORD IOB b2
- bé
| have put out requests foDver collections. When the additional info arrives, hopefully soon, | will b7C
advise. -
b2
(3] |
bl
bZ
b7E
b7A
b5
b4
7D
(5
bl
b2
b7E
4
b7C
(&) bl
D2
b7E
bb
(5)7 bl
bTE
(3]
bl
b2
p7E
b5




----- QOriginal Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM

To: |

Cc:

Subject:

|(0GC) (FBI)

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate this file,

C O
~1
!

@p)
@
P

(3]

(3]

From: | [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 10B

Duplicate this file,

bo

L7C

section

—~---QOriginal Message---—
From: i |(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate this file,

section

~tion 3

2

)



(&)

Duplicate this file, section
—---0Original Message----- o
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 0o
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM o7C
To: JOGC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Importance: High
SECRET Duplicate thie file, section
RECORD I10B

—---Original Message--——-
From:|

Subject:

SECRET
RECORD IOB

JoGc) (FeI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
RE; OIG Audit (NSLs)




ction 3

98]
o
O

T
Duplicate this file,

----- Original Message-—--

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM
To: | dJ(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

~1
(@

oo

SECRET
RECORD I0B pli

OGCZ~-10B, Section ©

\’\
8}
ﬁ'

-—--Original M —--

From:l 0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM

To: ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Ce: ﬁwﬂﬂmmfoeq (FBI); | [osc) (FeI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

oo
S B

@

SECRET
RECORD I10B Duplicate 0GC2-IOB, Section 6

—---Original Message—---

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM n7C
To: | [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)




b6
ca: | occ) (ra1) C
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) o

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD . e
Cuplicate 0GCZ ~ 1

B, Section 6

C

(}

----- Qriginal Message—---

From: DGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGQ) (FBI)

ce: | loGe) (rBD)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

3O
-1

o
P!

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORM . e v - .
Cuplicate OGCZ-I0B, Section 6

--——--Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) bé

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM b7C

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
0GC) (FBI) '

ce: | foGo) (Fe1)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD , _ ,
Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

To: | bce) (Fe)
Cc: _ CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 56
| | (0Ge) (FBI) e
F N N

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)




Duplicate OGC2-I0B, Se

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

----- Orir.l.uaLMasaabl' —
From: 0GC)

(FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32
AM

To: _THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: linge
(FBI)
(OGC) (FBI)
Subject:

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, Se

Duplicate OGCZ-I08,

---—-Qriginal Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007 11-.05 AM

To:
(OGC) (FBI)

ce: | |

(0GC) (FBIY}|

| PGC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

oo
~ 3
O

o

~1
O3

Section



---=-QOriginal

Messagessz==

Sent: Wednesday,
February 28, 2007
7:05 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI

GC)

(FBI);

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: OoIG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate 0OGCZ-IOB, Sec

bo

bi7C

tion

SENSITIVE BUT

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6



UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED}RQM: G-3FBICI ation Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counte igefice Investigations
EMPTION 1

DECLASSIE
SEC

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Cou%ﬂ%qence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATI EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVEDEROM: GA{BI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelli ce Investigations

DERIV M: G-3 FBI Classlfication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligen estigations

DECLAS ION EX N1
SECRET

Counterintelt
DECLASSIFICAT
SECRET

DERINED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence
Investigati
DECLASSIFIC QIIPTION 1

SECRE

DERIVED FROMBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

Investi
D SSIFICATHQN EXEMPTION 1

“SECRET




From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
To: | [OGC) (FBI):
CC:

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:35:50 AM

Attachments:

oo
~1

SECRET
RECORD IOB

thanks

From:| bGe) (Fer)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM
To: CAPRONL, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 108, Duplicate this se

S

~tion

-~

(5]

(5]

(5)

(&)




(31

Duplicate this section

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM

To: | bGC) (FBI) b6
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3

(g

18]

From: [ [0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM 0o
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) nl7C
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SECRET
RECORD I0B Duplicate this file, section 3
----- Original Message-----
From: OGC) (FBI
[ |oGe) (FBI) b

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM -
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) /T
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB




Duplicate this file, section 3

13
R e
(3]

-----Original Message---—- hé

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) L7C

Sent: _Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM

To: OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Importance: High

SECRET

RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section
be
b7C

_____ Origi .
From:i IOGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)




SECRET
RECORD |OB

Duplicate this file, section 3

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM v
To: | loce) (ra1) DO .
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) b7C
SECRET
RECORD I0B Duplicate OGC-2-10B, Ssction
----- Original Message-----
From] [oGe) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM e
To: O

Cc: |

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ; 7'
lose) (Fe); oee) (rBy 07 C

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 10B Duplicate OGC2-IORB, section 6
————— Original Message——- bo
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM
To: | [0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc:  SINTON, ROBERT STUART (OGC) (FBI)




Subject: RE:

OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD. ;51 icate OGC2-IOB, section 6

-----0Original Message-----

From: DGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM B

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 'b 70
DI

(OGELLERD

Cc

loae) (reny

Subject:

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, section ©

-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBL); bh7C
I bco) (B

Cc: 0OGC) (FBI)

Subject: ' udit )

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, seciton 6

-----Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

To: (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: _CAPRONI VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); hE
| paGc) (FB) e

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD



-----Original Message-----

From: | |(0GC)

(FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 5
AM 0o

To: _THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: (OGC

(FBI)
(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate 0OGCZ-IOB, section ©

----- QOriginal Message-——-—-
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007 11:05 AM b6
To: | 1 DbiC
(OGC) (FBI)
Cc: |
[
[O
Subject: RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6

L
-—-—-Original b6
Message----- ol A®
From:

GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday,
February 28, 2007
7:05 AM



To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI)

(FBI)

TOGC) (FBIJ
Subject: OIG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, seciton €

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED




DERIVED FROM:\G\? FBI ﬁssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterintelliyehce Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION PTION 1
SECRET N

DERIVED FROM: &.3 FBLClassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counterinté{ligfence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATI XEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3\FBI (Aassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligence InyeSstigations

DECLASSIFICATIO MPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G§3\FBI Qﬁssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligence Inyg$tigations

DECLASSIFICATIO PTION 1

SECRET

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: é\3 FBI (Aassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterlntelligence vg{tiqations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET N\

DERIVED FROM: G &FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlintelligence
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 | Clagsification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION PTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Clagsiffcation Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign Counterlntelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION PTION 1

SECRET




From: |

To:

ll0GC) (FBI)
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI):

CC:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

FW: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:38:17 PM

SECRET
RECORD I0B

Another Follow-Up - Changed Opinion

bl
15) v
D7E
————— Original Message---—
From: |coGe) (FBI) bE
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM b .
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) o
Subject:  FW: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SECRET
RECORD I0B o o
(5) Duplicate this file, section 3

(51




Duplicate this file, section 3

----- Original Message---—— 56

From: | |(0GC) (FBI) 570

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET

RECORD 10B Duplicate this file, section 3

15y

(5 -

ey ]




From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM [6}5)
To: | GC) (FBI) L7C
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Importance: High

SECRET

RECORD IOB

Duplicate this fiie,

section 3

-----Qriginal Message-----

From:

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM

J

0GC) (FBI) o

1C

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET

RECORD I0B

[
Doy

Duplicate this fil

————— Original Message--——-

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM
To:| pGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

EV AV
b7C

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate OGC2-I0B,

section ©




Froms foGc) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

cc | koce) (Fe) loGe) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

oo
~
&

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate OGCZ-TIOB, section &

-----Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ©©

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM b7C

To: | [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
ce: | 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-ICB, section 6

-----QOrjainal Message-——--

From: OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. K7(
(OGC) (FBI)

Cc: | [OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM
H OMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI _
(OGQ) (FBI st );:l 06 _
Cc: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate OGC2-I0B, secticn 6

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM

To: |0GC) (FBI) 56

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); L; N
occ) (Fary e

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOR, secticn €

——0riginal Message—— b6
From] koso) oY
(FBI) b7C




Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32

AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: (el bé
(FBI); b7C
(OGC) TFBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate 0OGCZ-IOB, section 6

-----Original Message-—--
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBIL)

Sent: Monday, March 05,
2007 11:05 AM

To: bé
(OGCYTFBI) b7C
Cc: ] |
(OGCYTTBD] |

(0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6




[;::;:;J(OGC)(FBD
ent: Wednesday,

February 28, 2007
7:05 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI

Cc:

GC)

(FBI):1

Duplicate OGCZ-ICB,

(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: 0IG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

secticon

6

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

o)

~1 3



UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROMNG-3 EBf Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterintsffigence Investigations
DECLASSiFiCAmNE_XEMPTiON 1
SECRET 7~

DERIVED FROMKG-3£BI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterint¢tlligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET \

DERIVED FRONK, G-&Fﬁl Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintellige r% Investigations

DECLASSIFI/CM'ION\EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROI\;:\GQ FBI/CIassiﬁcation Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterlntelligence’ﬁwestigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET N

DERIVED FROM: G-3 %@sﬁfication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligence Inyegtigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET N

DERIVED FROM: G-}\FBI,eﬁussification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligence Ip¥estigations

DECLASSIFICATLQN’ EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 I;ngt,/lassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligence I/rw{as \gations




TDECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPHON-1—
SECRET




15

18]

From: (OGC) (FBI) Ef
(\./

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
CC:

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)
Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4.07.57 PM
Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD NSL

Here are the remaining response from They are bolded. - b2
b7E
b6
LiC

----- Original Message-----

From:| |OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Lo
h7C

SECRET
RECORD 10B

Duplicate this section




(3]

(5

151

(8]

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

RECORD I10B Duplicate this file,

section =

DERIVED FROM: FBY Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligence |[A«estigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

SSA
Office of General Counsel

National Security Law Branch
Counterintelligence Law Unit
202-324

DERIVED FROM&G-Z%,PBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligen nvestigations
DECLASSIFIC/ ONEXEMPTION 1
SECRET N

o
b7C

£

b6
b7C
b2



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
To: OGC) (FBID).
CC:

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 5:09:53 PM
Attachments:

SECRET
RECORD IOB

OK. thanks
be

-----Original Message----- b7C
From: lOGC) (FBD)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:38 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD I0OB Duplicate this section

(&)

---—--Original Message-----
From:| {coc) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM ?fh

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) bL7C

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs})

SECRET N - _
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3

8y

oo
-I



(51

Duplicate this file, section

3

151

(5)

-----Origihal Message-----

From: | JoGe) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate this

-
C
~1 O\

o

section 3




Duplicate this file, section 3

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: _Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM b
To: | 0GC) (FBI) VY
Subject: __ RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) b7C
Importance: High

SECRET
RECORD I0OB

- Duplicate this file, section

o8}

(5]

““'Ori in I M S b‘ é-)
From: | kocc) (ran) = 7 ~
FNE

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET - . L .
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3

t

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) e
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM te
To: | [osc) (Fe1) e
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs}

SECRET
RECORD IOB




Duplicate OGCZ-I0B, section

-----Original Message-----

From: OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March U5, 2007 1:45 PM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) p7C
ce: | | (0GC) (FRI OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET

RECORD 10B Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section ©

6

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM

[OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

|(oGe) (FI)

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b6
b7C

Duplicate 0OGCZ-T0E, section o

-—---0riginal Message--—-—--

From: I

[oGe) (FBD)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

(OGC) (FBI)

Cc:

[oGC) (FBI)

Subject:

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

bo

b7C



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGCZ-I0E,

section 6

-----Qriginal Message-----
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI;[ |

From:

foGc) (FBI)

To:
OGC) (FBI}
Ce: |
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate 0OGCZ-10B,

fol3)

b

7C

section 6

----—-Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: _Monda
To:

March 05, 2007 11:40

AM

0GC) (FBI)

Cc:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

foGe) (FBI)
Subject: RE: QIG Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

- Duplicate 0GCZzZ-IOB,

-====0ri
From:

(FBI)

AM
To:
Cc:

bé

h7C

section 6

inal M —
i |OGC)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
| iOGC)

(Fan]

m
N

b

1

C



(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section

----- Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, WE
2007 11:05 AM L7C
To: | |

(OGC) (FBI)

ce: | |

rmmlmnj |
0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate OGC2-T10RB, section

-----Original
Message-----
From

Sent: Wednesday,
February 28, 2007
7:05 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE
F. (OGC) (FBI)

| 5GC)

bo
b7

o
e

6

6



cean| | bé

biC

Subject: 0IG
Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
Duplicate OGCZ-I0OB, section

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

-

O



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

“DERMED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatton Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Coun i nvestigations
DECLASSIFIC EXEM

SEC

ication Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

BERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI CI

Foreign Int nce Investigations
DECLASSIE PTION 1
S

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classjﬁeﬂm G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATIONEXEMPTION 1
SECR

DERIED FROM: G-3 FBI ClI ication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintellige igations
DECLASSIFIC

SECRE

DERINED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifieetlon Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintettt ations

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBJ,efess%ication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Countermtelligencefivestigations

DECLASSIEICATTON-EXEMPTION 1

SEC

T DERIED_FROM: G-3 FBI Clagsifi
Counterintelligente '
DECLASSIFICAFOI
SEC

ation Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

DERIMED. FROM: G-3 FBI Classification-8uide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigations
DECLASS EXEM

SECRET




AS DESCRIBED BY IG

b7E

Issuing NSL when PT had
expired

Issuing NSL seeking full
credit report in CI case

Issuing NSL sccking full
credit report (1681v) when
EC authorizes only limited
data (168 1u)

Reccived irrelevant info in
response 10 NSL

Overcollection of relevant
info in response to NSL

Issuing NSL fo

ECPA NSL sccking what
IG believes are financial
rccords requiring RFPA
NSL

NUMBER OF
INSTANCES

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

FACTS AS REPORTED
FOR PIOB

Complicated history on
extensions — PI was open
at time NSL issued

Occurred

B/c SAC signed the NSL
for broader info, quarrcl
with idca it was not
authorized. Sloppy
paperwork.

Illegality of this is unclcar;
no datc actually obtaincd



FCRA NSL uscs
certification language from
RFPA

Actual language
difterences are minor; no
individual rights
affectedReceived
irrelevant info in response
to NSL

Overcollection of relevant
info in response to NSL

Issuing NSL sccking full
credit report (1681v) when
EC authorizes only limitcd
data (1681u)

Received irrelevant info in
response 10 NSL

Overcollection of relevant
info in response to NSL

Reecived irrelevant info in
response to NSL

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

Mischaracterized as
irrelevant; info was
relevant and promptly
covered with a new NSL

B/c SAC signed the NSL
for broader info, quarrel
with idca it was not
authorized. Sloppy
paperwork.



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
To: OGC) (FBI),
CC:

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:45:50 AM

Attachments: UNREPORTEDIOB.001.wpd

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Thanks, but can you simplify this for me, please?

----- Original Message----- -
From: (o) (FBY) bo_
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM b7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section

From: KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM b6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

S;&RET

o

(@



HE

5

RECORD |IOB

Duplicate this section




Duplicate this secti

Oorn

(3]

(3y-

(5

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM b6
To: | [OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD 10B

Duplicate this file, se¢




DERIVED.FROM: G-3 FB| Glassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counwlqence Investigations
DEWTIONMEUQN 1

SECRET

SSA
Office of General Counsel

National Security Law Branch gg C
Counterintelligence Law Unit h2

" DERIED.EROM: G-3 FBI Classification-8tide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counterliteti e igations
DECLASSIFICATIO MPT
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide &-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligence Investigati
DECLASSIFICA




From: OGC) (FBI

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

CC: 0GC
FBD):

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:58:55 AM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD NSL

is preparing an email for you. We decided yesterday that you would need

some sort of chart with you tomorrow. Our plans are to have a synopsis for each
of the 22 issues so that you have something to refer to. | will let explain and
we will get something for you.

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM

To: | [(0GC) (FBI) ,
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) h7C
SECRET

RECORD NSL

Duplicate this section

From: (OGC) (FBI) hé
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM n7C

oo
~
&

e

FUPRS

b7C



(3]

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET

RECORD NSL Duplicate this section
————— Original Message----—-

From: (OGC) (FBI) foYe

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM LiC

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD |OB




Duplicate this sectiocon

(81

(8]

(5)

(8]

(8]




Duplicate this section

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent;\Mlednecday March 07, 2007 8:45 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

~I O

M

oo

SECRET
RECORD IOB

DERMVED FROM: G-3 FBI Claaﬁm.‘suide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterintelligerice Investigations

DECLASSIFICA XEMPTION 1
SECRET

SSA b6
Office of General Counsel H7C
National Security Law Branch b2

Counterintelligence Law Unit

DERIVED}RBM: G-3 FBI;@Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterl\n/tglliqﬁ‘nce Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

g




§_ECRET
:G-3FBIC ification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counter ence rgations

DECL ATION EXEMPTION 1
CRET

DERIV : G-3 FBI Clasmide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligencé igations
DECLASSIFI N EXEMP

SECRET




Duplicate this section

AS DESCRIBED BY IG NUMBER OF FACTS AS REPORTED
INSTANCES FOR PIOB

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED




Duplicate this section

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED




loge) (FBI

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

From:
bé

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 7C
CC: | OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

(0OGCO) (FBI);
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:59:52 AM
Attachments:  1OB Chart.wpd

UNREPORTEDIOB.001.wpd
SECRET
RECORD NSL

b5
bo

Thanks, b7C
----- Original Message----- e
From: | koGce) (Far) ;f -
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM R
To: | |(0GC) (FBI)



Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM

To:

bGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate this secticn

From: | [(oGe) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

boe

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

(3)

Duplicate this section




Duplicate this section

(&) .

(5]

(31

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM

To: | |(0GC) (FBI) be
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) picC
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET Duplicate this file, secticn 3
RECORD IOB

DERIVEB-EROM: G- jB-I’CI/assification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Countseirifelligence Investigations
DECLASSTFICATION-EXEMPTION 1

SECRET




SSA
Office of General Counsel

~ A
National Security Law Branch Do
. . . p7C
Counterintelligence Law Unit .

DERIVED FROIh‘.‘\G-iS FBt Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterinfaltfigence Investigations
DECLASSiFiCéﬁEN %\EMPTiON 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: §-3 EBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
CounterlntelIiWstigations
DECLASSIFiCATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET )

DERIVED FROM:}Sc3 EBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligencefavestigations
DECLASSIFICA;E ON 1&\EMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 EBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreian
CounterlntelIigenc69/fﬁvestigations
DECLASSIFICATION E‘X\EMPTION 1

SECRET




From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

CC: OGC b7C
FBI);

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:12:01 AM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD NSL

OK.

From: | KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:59 AM ;
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) " o
Cc: | JOGC) (FBI) b7
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

- Duplicate this section

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM

To: | |oGe) (Fe)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

®]
(o))

@)
g
3

SECRET




RECORD NSL Duplicate this section

----- Original Message-----

From: | [OGC) (FBI) L6
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM BiC
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section

----- Original Message----- o
From: | |0GC) (FBI) OO
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB

_ Duplicate this

section




Duplicate this section

(31 -




(5]

(3]

Duplilicate this section

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM
To: [0GC) (FBI)

b6
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SECRET
RECORD I10B Duplicate this file, section




Duplicate this file, section 3

DERiVED FROM: G-3 FBI C ification Guide G-3,

dated 1/97, For: nterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPRON 1__

SEC

SSA|

Office of General Counsel

National Security Law Branch b6
Counterintelligence Law Unit i;:(
w%&%m Guide G-3,

dated 1/97, Forel terintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFI N EXEI

SECR

DERNED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counterintelliggnce Investigations
DECLASSlFlCA:FIO/N EXEMP

SECRET. -~

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBMuide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Co igence Investigations
DECLAS ATION N 1
ET

RIVED FROM: G)Z’élassiﬁcation Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Coun igetice Investigations
DECLASSIEICA EMPTION 1

SECREF” T~




(3]

Casc Number

Claimed Reportable or Non [Bricf Description
Infraction Report.

Improper

Authorization

Improper Request
under Pertinent
NSL-seeking

citing ECPA but
requesting RFPA

Non Report

although EC citation was in etror,
records were properly described and
RFPA referenced in NSL

citing FCRA
including RFPA
certification

citing FCRA
including RFPA
certification

citing FCRA
including RFPA
certification

seeking FCRAv in
CD case

sccking FCRAv in
CD case

sccking FCRAv
when SAC
approved only
FCRAu

sccking FCRAvY
when SAC
approved only
FCRAu

seeking FCRAv
when SAC

SECR




(51,

bl
b2
b7E
b7A
4
L7D

SECRET

approved only

FCRAu

sccking FCRAY

when SAC

ipproved only

FCRAuU

results exceed not reportable mistakenly cited one NSL

late/scope of as source [or subscriber information

request pertaining to a particular telephone
number in an EC 1o file, when in fact
a second NSL was the source for the
subscriber information. Both NSL's
were properly issued and there is no
IOB violation.

sccking FCRAvV  |not reportable cquested specific financial

wvhen SAC information from

ipproved only rovided information

FCRAuU outside the scope and request ol the
NSL. The NSL was properly issued
and there is no 10B violation.

sccking FCRAv

when SAC

ipproved only

FCRAuU

secking FCRAv

vhen SAC

ipproved only

FCRAU

beeking FCRAv

when SAC

ipproved only

FCRAuU

secking FCRAvY

vhen SAC

ipproved only

FCRAuU

SEQQET




L3]

SEWRET

results exceed
date scopc of
request

results cxceed
datc scope of
request

results exceed
date scopc of
request

results exceed
date scope of
request

SE?QET

bl
b2
b7E

[



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: 0GC) (FBI); b6

CC: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. LIC
(OGC) (FBI);

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:12:49 AM

Attachments:

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Yes. Can you populate both charts?

From: | l(oGe) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM ;O6
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) »7C
Ce: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate this section

<< File: |IOB Chart.wpd >>
b6

0'7C

Thanks,




From: (OGC) (FBI) be
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM h70
To: | bGC) (FBI)

Subject:  FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET

RECORD NSL

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM né6
To: | |oGC) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate this section

From: (OGC) (FBI) o6
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM b7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate this section




(3)

From: | (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB Duplilicate this section

o

~]

r
™

(O

]



Cuplicate this section

(&)

(&)

(&)

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM 70
To: OGC) (FBI)

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)




Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD I0B

Duplicate this file, section 3

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassificatienrGuide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counteritelligepce-tivestigations

DECLASSIFIC MPTION 1

SEC

SSA

Office of General Counsel

National Security Law Branch ﬁg c
Counterintelligence Law Unit .

DERIVED F}QM: 3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign CountxIgtelligence Investigations
DECLASS|F|CAMN EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERLYED FROM: G-3P4assification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign tﬂljerlnyﬁﬁligence Investigations
DECLASSIFIC NEXEMPTION 1
/ T~

SECRET

I{sification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
iflence Investigations




assification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Investigations

Counterinteth
DECLASS




From: (OGCO) (FBI)
To: (FBI)
(FBD); FBD);

CC: (FBI); CAPRONI,
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD); THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC)
FBD);

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22:04 AM

Attachments:

S

RECORD NON RECORD

- we need to deal with this now. Please get in touch witﬂ:|

Valerie/Julie -

From: |

[FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM

To: |

[ (FBI)

(FBI);

(OGC) (FBI)

Cc: |

[WF) (FBI)

Subject:

RE: NSL Credit report response

SE é
CORD NON RECORD

Duplicate

GCZ-1I0B,

section

b6
B7C
b2
L7E

bo
b7C
b2
b7E

b6
bi7C
bé
b7D
b5



Duplicate OGCZ-ICB, section 6

----- Original Message-----

From: FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM b6

To: | _I(FBI) b7C

Cc: (FBL) b2

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response b7E
T

RECORD NON RECORD

/'\/Nf)_I T

Duplicate OGCZ

@)
o
0
0
9!
it
E...A‘
Q
.
&)

SSA_________J né
[ bffice of Division Counsel b7C

From: (FBI) n
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM D S
To: | [FBI) ore
Ce: | FBI) e

Subject: NSL Credit report response



ET
RECORD NON RECORD

Dupiicate OGC2-I0B, section &

BERINMEBDFROM:MuitipleSources




DEC N EXEMPTION 1
SEC —

D FROM: Multipl rces
DECLASS XEMPTION 1
SECR
DERINED FROM: Muttiple Sources

DECLASSI ON EXEMPTION 1
SECRET




From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

To: (FBD);
[(OGC) (FBI b6
FBD): FBD); 7C
cC: (FBL: CAPRONL, -
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 12:57:34 PM
Attachments:
Duplicate OGCZ-I0OB, section ©
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel
Room 7975
(fax) "

Julie. Thomas e

----- Original Message-----

From: (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM b6

To: | koGe) (FBD)] |(FBI);] | b7) .

[ |(FBD "o
Cc: | | (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,  1,7%

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response



SE%%ET
RECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGCZ~IOB, secti
----- Original Message-----
From: f (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM
To: (FB1 } (FBI);
T N ()]
cc| | (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SE%ET
ECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, se

----- Original

Message-----

From: |

| (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM

To: |

| (FBI); |

[FBD); 16

[0GC) (FBI)

Cc:

(FBI)

Subject:

RE: NSL Credit report response

SECRET
ORD NON RECORD

pIcC
b2
B7E

bho
b7C

b2
b7E



Duplicate OGCZ-IOR, section 6

----- Original Message-----

From: | (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM b6
To: | FBI) b7C
Cc: | |(FBI) b2
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response b7E

SE%%ET
R RD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0R, section ©

SSA

~J O

@

oo



| |Office of Division Counsel b2

b7E
----- Original Message-----
From: |g |(FB)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM b6
To: |, l(FB1) b7C
Cc: (FBI) b2
Subject: NSL Credit report response bi7E

S#ET
CORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGCZ-IOB, section ©




SSA

bo
(Office) p7C
(Cell) o)

b7E

DERIVE : Multj urces
DECLASSI TION 1
SEERET
D : Multipte Sources
DECLASSIFIC EMPHON1
SECRE

UNCLASSIFIED



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: | OGC) (FBI);
(FBD)] | b6
|(FBI) FBI): k};;@
CC: (FBD); THOMAS, JULIE F. b7F
(OGC) (FBI);
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:00:30 PM
Attachments:
Duplicate 0OGC2-10B, section 6
S
R%%D NON RECORD
----- Original Message-----
From: | koac) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM b6
ILI_ (FBI)j e ] ®n7C
(FBI) 02
Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, D7E

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

S?ET
CORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGCZ-IOB, section €




Duplicate OGCZ-I0RB, ssction ©

----- Original Message-----

From: | | (FBI)

Sent;__Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM he

To: FBI); (FBI); b7C
kOGO (FBI) 1o

Cc: (FBI) pP7E

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SECRE
RECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate 0OGCZ-I0OB, section 6

————— Qriginal Message-----

From: (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM b6
To: | FBI) 70
Cc: (FBI) b2
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response D

SE#!
RECORD NON RECORD

P

Duplicate OGCZ-IOB, section ©




Duplicate OGC2-I0B, sec

tion ©

SSA

Office of Division Counsel

----- Original Message---—--

From: |(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM
To: |(FBI)

Cc: (FBI)

Subject: NSL Credit report response

SE%ET
RECORD NON RECORD

b6
bi7C
b2
b7E

b6
bi7C
b2
b7E




[y
@
ot
I
Q
t
(&)

Duplicate OGCZ-IORB, section

SSA

Lo
b7C
b2
b7E

DECMSSIFIMXEMPTION 1

SECRET

BERIVED FROM:AMultiple Sources

DECLA ATION EXEMPTION 1

D\RI FRO ultiple Sources
DECLASS TION EXEMPTION 1
SECR

DERIVED F : e Sources
DECLASSI ION ION 1
- T ——




SE#ET



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD)

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD);
|(FBD)] |
013

FBD: b2
CC: FRI): b7E
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:03:52 PM
Attachments:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-ICB, section 6

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: _Thursday, March 08, 2007 12:58 PM 7C
To: | (FBLY:| loGe) (FBI); B2

(FBI) (FBI) b7E
Cc: FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2~TOB, section 6

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch



Office of the General Counsel
Room 7975

(fax)

Julie. Thomas

----- Original Message-----

From: [FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM b6

To: | [OGC) (FBI) (FBI); oTe
| (FBI) b2

Cc: | |(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b7F

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

b6
SE T b7C
CORD NON RECORD ) -
Duplicate 0OGCZ2-IOB, section 6 .
- o)

----- Original Message-----

From: | | (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM

To: |FBD);

(FBIY [FBI)

Cc: |(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SE%ET
RECORD NON RECORD  puplicate 0OGC2-IOB, secticn 6




Duplicate OGC2Z-I0R,

----- Original Message-----

From: | |(FBI)
Sent: _Thursday. March 08 2007 9:52 AM
To: (FBI);

(FBI (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SEC%ET
RECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGCZ-IOB,

gsection 6

section ©

From: | | (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM

To: | (FBI)

cc: | (FBI)

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response

CORD NON'RECORD
Duplicate OGC

9]
-

o
e

10B,

section 6




Duplicate OGCZ-I0B, secticn 6

= I b6

ffice of Division Counsel 570
b2
b7E

----- Original Message-----

From: (FBI) o]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM c7C
To: KFBD) b2
Cc: (FBI) o7E

Subject: NSL Credit report response

S ET
CORD NON RECORD

- Duplicate OGCZ2-I0OB, section




Duplicate OGCZ-ICB, section 6

SSA

-1
(@]

(Office)
(Cell)

DERWED ,Ektmmtiple Sources

SIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

oo oo
-1 D

: iple Sources
ATION EXENIPTION-1

IVED FROM:Multiple Sources
DECL ATION EXEMPTION 1

SECR




DERIVED. FROM: Mftiple Sources

DECLASSIE ON EXEMPTION 1
SECR
- 7

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED



From: (OGC) (FBD
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); bé
| (ERD) | | 70
FBI FBD); b2
, b7E
CC: I |(FBD); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBD;
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:11:44 PM
Attachments:

SE%ET
ECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate 0OGC2-1I0B, section 6

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:01 PM

To: | (OGC) (FBI)

(FBD);| [FBI)
Cc: | I(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

CRET
%8%@ NON RECORD

o
(FBI); b7C

b7k

Juplicate 0OGCZ-I0B, section 6




Duplicate OGCZ-I0B, section ©

(OGC) (FBI)

(FBD)|

|(FBI);

From:
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM
To: |
(FBD)
Cc: |

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:

ECQRD NON RECORD

RE: NSL Credit report response

| (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

Duplicate Q0GCZ-10B,

From: |
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM

Original Message-——--

|(FBI)

To: | [FBI);
| |(OGC) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject:

(FBI);

(FBI)
RE: NSL Credit report response

S%ET
REAORD NON RECORD

Duplicate OGC2-IOB,

N

b6
biC
b2
b7E

TUDOw
MY - Oy
@}

~J
rrq

section

6



Ialak

Duplicate OGCZ-I

OB, section ©

----- Original Message-----

From: | |(FBI)
Sent: _Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM
To: (FBI)
Ce: | [(Fer)

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response

S%éRET
CORD NON RECORD

b6

b2
b7E

- Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section

SsA

[Office of Division Counsel

ONNe;
~J] BO -]
]

=]

ooy




----- Original Message----—
From: f (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM b6
To: |(EBI) b7C
Cc: (FBI) -
Subject: NSL Credit report response b7k
SEGRET
RE%RD NON RECORD

.

Duplicate OGC2Z-TI0OB, section ©

SSA

(RN
1RO I Oy
(@

_‘N

(Office)

ey
"/




(Cell)

DERI ROM: Multj ources
DECLASSIFI EXEMPTION 1
\

SECRET

DERIVEDR FROM: Multj ources
DECLASSIFIC PTION 1
SECR

DERIVERD FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSI ON EXEMPTION 1

SECRET™ \

DERIVED FRQM».’MuI/tipIe Sources

DECL CATION EXEMPTION 1
S ET

RIVED FROM: Multipte Sources
DECL FIC EXEMPTION 1

SECI




From: (OGO (FBD

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI); (FBD); k“)fg(
. 7 C
v (FBD); o
FBD); b7E
CC: FBD);
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:40:51 PM
Attachments:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b6
b7C
b4
b7D
b2
b7E

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:04 PM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) FBI):
[ OGC) (FBI) [FBI);
(FBI) D6
biC
Cc: (FBI) b2

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response RTE



UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-TI0B, section 6

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) igp
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 12:58 PM L
To: (FBD)| oGC) o
(FBI) [(FBD)] (FBI) O7E
ce: | ((FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975
b2
(fax)
Julie. Thomas
----- Original Message-----
From: (FBI) o
Sent: _Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM D6
To: (OGC) (FBI) orc
(FeD);| (FBI) f;p
Cc: | (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)



Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

S ET
ECORD NON RECORD  Duplicate OGCZ2-IOB, section 6

From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:__Thursdav. March 08. 2007 10:22 AM nE

To: (FBI) b7C
| KFBD] (FBI) b2

Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE b7E

E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SESRET
RECORD NON RECOR[;p1 icate OGC2-IOB, section 6

From: (FBI) be

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM }\7 .

To: | | (FBIY 0
(FBI); (OGC) b7E

(FBI)

Cc: FFBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response



gg.r
RECORD NON RECORD
Duplicate 0OGCZ-ICB, section 6

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: [FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM b6

To: | JIG: b7C

Ce: FRI) b2
b7E

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response

S

RECORD NON RECORD
Duplicate OGCZ-ICB, section 6




SSA | e
| |Office of Division Counsel RTC

b2
b7E
----- Original Message-----
From: (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM b6
To: (FeD) b7C
Cc: (FBI) b2
b7D

Subject: NSL Credit report response

RECORD CORD

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section ©




Duplicate OGC2-I0RB, secticn ¢

SSA|
b6
(Office) .‘g;c
(Cell) e

SEC

DERIVED FROM~Multiple Sources
DECDASSIFIEATION EXEMPTION 1

e Sources
EMPTION 1

DERIVER FROM: Mlﬁlﬁources
DECLASSIMCATION EXEMPTION 1

SR




SEXRET
D }Rﬁ Multiple Sources
DEC SIF MPTION 1

_SECRET
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED




From:

To:

CC:

Subject:

Date:

Attachments:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD)]

(FBD):

(FBI):

(FBD;

FBD);

RE: NSL Credit report response
Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:37:19 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

ok

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

From:|

|coGe) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:41 PM

To: __CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBIL): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBL);

(FBI (FBI)

1
| KFBl)

Cc:

(FBI)

Subject:

RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6
biC
jo)
biE

Duplicate this section




Duplicate this section

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:04 PM

To: _THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (FBI); 06
(OGC) (FBI); FBI); b7C
b7E
Cc: (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

----- Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 12:58 PM o3
To: |(FeD); p7C
I;LOGC) (FETY] | (FETY |J b2
I) p7E
Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)
(FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplica

st}
—+
D
O
()}
(@]
]
|
—
O
vy}
9]
D
@]
Pt
|_l -
O
-
e




O

Duplicate OGC2-I0R, sectiocon 6

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975
P
fax) o
Julie. Thomas(@)
————— Original Message-----
From:| (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM be
To: | locay e ] L7
(FBI); (FBI) 5
Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE h7E

E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SE%ET
> CORD-NON RECORB;plicate OGCZ2-I0CR, section 6

From: (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM olC
To: | . kerny | b2

| lcEBN (FBI) ok
Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI,
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response



Duplicate OGC2-I0ORB, section 6

NON RECORD

----- Original Message-----
From: r FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM A
To: (FBI); Lo
(FBD)] | 70
1 [OGC) (FBI) b2
Cc: (FBI) b7k

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SECRET
RECORD NON RECORD
Duplicate OGCZ-IOB, sectlon 6

(D
9]

----- Original Message-----

From: | I b6
(FBI) 07C
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2

9:45 AM DR



To:

be
| |FeD p7C
Cc: b2
(FBI) b7E
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report
response

SEGRET
RECORD NON RECORD

- Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section ©




[ofice of Division Counsel b6

bi7C

b2
b7E
----- Original Message-----
From
(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007
3:28

To: TM
(FBI)
Cc: |
(FBI)

Subject: NSL Credit report
response

O T oOC
IR N B G 2
L

SEARET
CORD NON RECORD

Cuplicate OGCZ-ICB, section ©




Duplicate 0OGC2-I0B, section 6

SSA

@]
L |

(Office)
(Cell)

RIVED FR@M: Multiple
So ces/
DECLASSIFICATION

EXEMPRON 1
SECRET

-~

RIVED FROI(: Multiple
Sourges
DECLASSIFICATION

EXEMPTIONG
SECRET

D RQM-Multiple Sources
DECL IC EMPTION 1
— \

o0 00T
-3 PO =3




ET

DERIVED RROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERI\%{}%&A: Multiple Sources

DECLASSI TION EXEMPTION 1

SE@ET

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED




From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: 0GC) (FBI); 06

CC: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. bi7C
(OGC) (FBI);

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:44:12 PM

Attachments:

SECRET

RECORD NSL

How is this coming?

From: | |(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM oé
To: _CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) nIC
Cc: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate this sectlion




----- Original Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM nic
To: | [OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) bé
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM b7C
To: | (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET

RECORD NSL Duplicate O0GCZ~IOB, section 6
————— Original Message-----
From: | OGC) (FBI) i
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM be

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate OGCZ-I0B, section o©




From: kOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD IOB Duplicate this section




Duplicate this section

(5)

-

(&)

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM
To: | [oGe) (FBI) hE
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b7C




Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD I0OB Duplicate OGCZ-IOB, section
DﬁNED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counterintelligefice Investigations

DECLASSIFIC XEMPTION 1
SECRET. —

SSA| |

Office of General Counsel
National Security Law Branch
Counterintellicence Law Unit

DERIVEB.EROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counte nce Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION Ew
SEC

ERNED.EBOM: G-3 FBI Cl ication Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign Counter j ce Investigations
DECLASSIFIC EXE 1ON.1
SECR

DE'RNE-DJROM G-3 FBI ClassificatierGuide G-3, dated 1/97,
: yeTice Investigations
2TION 1

6

bo
b7C
b2



SECRET

D D FROM: G-3 FBI sification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Co rintellifence Investigations
[

DECLASSIFE EMPTION 1
SEC

D FROM: G-3 FBvI’Cﬁsification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterlnfétt nvestigations
DECLASSIFI 10 PTION 1

SECREL~" B




From: (FBI)

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
| (0GC) (FBI) | D
(FBI) FBI); b2
CC: (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F, o7k
(OGCO) (FBD;
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00:30 PM
Attachments:

SE%ET
RECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate 0OGCZ2-ICE, section ©

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) be
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:01 PM ;ﬂ c
To: | kOGC) (FBI) (FBD; 1

I [TFBD); | [(FBI) bR
Ce: |(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

RD NON RECORD Duplicate OGCZ-IO0OB, secticn

>




Duplicate OGCZ-IOB, section ©

From: | |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM .
To: | | a1y G o
[ (G0 p2
Cc: |(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b7E
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
S ET
ORD NON RECORD Duplicate 0OGC2-I0OB, section 6
----- Original Message-----
From: | |(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM 0o
To: | | (FBI) FBI); b7C
[OGC) (FBI) b2
Cc: FBI) L7E

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SEC%%T
REGORD NON RECORD

Y

Duplicate OGC2-ICRBR, section 6




Duplicate 0OGC2-ICB, section

----- Original Message-----

From:| [Fel)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM b6
To: (FBI) b7C
Cc: (FBI) b2
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response b7E
SE%EET

RECORD-NON RECORD

- Duplicate 0OGC2-T0OR, section ¢

A | ﬂ
sS b

|Office of Division Counsel =

From: |(Fer) 570
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM ne




To: (FBI) bo

Cc: (FBI) b7C
Subject: NSL Credit report response b2

TE
S ET

ECORD NON RECORD
Luplicate OGC2-I0RB, section 6

SSA| I
| b6
(Office) b7C
(Cell) b2

bTE



DERI ROM: Multi Sources

DECLASSIFIC EXEMPTION 1
SECREF— T~

D FROM: iple Sources
DECLASS ION EXEMPTION 1
SEC

: Mwlﬁpl/eSources

ON EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVEDEROM: Mdftiple Sources
DECLASSIFISATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRE?™

DER ROM: Muttiple Sources
DECLAS EXEMPTION 1

T

DER AMultiple Sources
DECLASSJFCA IPTION 1
SEﬁf




From: (OGC) (FBI) bé
To: FBI); lgz(“
CC: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); b7E
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:04:33 PM

Attachments:

S ET

RE DNONRECORD gy usiiosons

/

Duplicate OGC2-I0OB, section 6

----- Original Message-----

From: [FBI) b6

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00 PM b7¢C

To: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL)| [OGC) (FBI)L 2
(FBI); (FBI) b7E

Cc: (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

S T

REGORD NON RECORD

i

Duplicate OGCZ2-T10R, section 6

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:01 PM



To: locg) ey

(FBI) (FBI) [FBI) b6
b7C
Cc: (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b%
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response biE
S%ET
R/ ORD NON RECORD Duplicate 0GCZ-IOB, section 6
----- Original Message-----
From: | [(OGC) (FBI) oy
Sent: _Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM p7C
To: | [Ga I
(FBI); {FBI) b7E
Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

S ET
RE eRD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6

----- Original Message----- b
From: | |(FB1) o7C
b2

biE



Sent

» Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM
GO

To:

(FBI)
Cc:

(OGC) (FBI)

FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SBEGRET
R/ \ORD NON RECORN

Duplicate OGCZ-ICE,

b7
b2

C

R

section ©

From: | |FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM
To: | |(Fe1)
Cc: | |FB1)

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response

SECﬁET
RE/ C{RD NON RECORD

Duplicate 0OGCZ-IOB,

06
]
LAY

B7E

section

6



Misc OGCZ-I0RB, section 6

SS |
Office of Division Counsel b6

b7C
b2
b7E

----- Original Message-----

From: | |(FBI) b6

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM b7C

To: (FBI) b2

Cc: (FBI) b7k

Subject: NSL Credit report response

SECRET
RE \RD NON RECORD _

Duplicate OGCZ-IOB, section ©




Dupllicate OGCZ-TORB, section ©

SSA
b6
(Office) b7C
Cell b2
[ ) b7F
DERIVER FROM: Mdffiple Sources
DECLASSIEIEATION EXEMPTION 1
SEC

DERIVED FROM: Mdftiple Sources
DECLASSIEISATION EXEMPTION 1

SEC
“~DERIVED m: Multiple Sources
DECL TION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

~-DERIVED FROM? Multiple Sources

D SFICATION EXEMPTION 1
S T




DERI ROM: Mdltiple Sources

DECLASS N EXEMPTION 1
SE
DE ROM:_Mdiltiple Sources
DECLAS N EMPTION 1
SECRET =

RIVED FRO ultiple Sources
DECL

TION EXEMPTION 1

SECR



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

To: (OGC) (FBD); b6

(FBD): b7C
b2

CC: b7E

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:37:31 PM

Attachments:

SEQRET

CORD NON RECORD

I want to deal with this when | have time to think -- which isn't today.

How is the uber EC on NSLs coming?

From: |(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:05 PM b6
To: FBI) b7C
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b2

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

% Duplicate OGC2-TOB, section 6
RECORD NON R

————— Original Message----- b6
From: (FBI) "7
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2007 3:00 PM b2

h7E



To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBLYI | (0GC)

(FBI);| |(FBI); (FBI) b6
b7C

Cc: FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b2

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response b7E

SE%éET
R'/ ORD NON RECORD .

Duplicate OGCZ-I0B, secticon 6

————— Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:01 PM

To: | (0GC) (FB)
[(FeD)] |(FD); b6
| |FBI) b7C
b2
Ce: | | (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) b7E
(FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SEQ%ET
RECORD NON RECORD

Duplicate 0OGC2-I0B, section €




From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM b6

To: | | (Fa1y; | | b7C
I |(FBD);] FBI) b2

Cc: [ (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE b7E

E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SEQRET

R RD NON RECORN .
7§ Duplicat

(D
o
D]
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2
}_:
O
ED
(r
(T
o
=+
|_z
C
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(o)

From: | (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM

To: L(EBIY J be
(OGC) b7C

(FBI) b2
Cc: (FBI) b7E
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

£
% NON RECORD

Duplicate OGCZ-IOB, sectlon ©




From: | (FBI)

Sent: _Thur March 2007 9:45 AM b6
To: (FBI) b7C
Cc: | (FBI) b2
Subject: : redit report response b7E
SE T

CORD™NQN RECORD
Duplicate OGC2-I10B, section ©

SSA X
s artigision Counsel oo
bz
b7



From: | {(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM
To: | (BT

Cc: kFBl)
Subject: Fedit report response

SBCRET
REX.ORD NON RECORD

- Duplicate 0GCZ-ICB,

b6

b7C

b2
7E

section

6



Duplicate OGCZ-I0R, section

ssA
b6
(Office) b7C
Cell b2
(Cell) b7E

ultiple Sources
EXEMPTION 1

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLA ATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRE

DERIVED Romllultiple Sources

ATION EXEMPTION 1

DERIVER Faav(wlultiple Sources

DECL CATION EXEMPTION 1

ET
DEmED P/OM: Multiple Sources
DECLA§§IF|CAT|ON EXEMPTION 1

C~ AN

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECR

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources




DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED EKOM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET




AS DESCRIBED BY IG

Issuing NSL when PI had
expired

[ssuing NSL seeking (ull
credit report in CI case

Issuing NSL sccking full
credit report (1681v) when
EC authorizes only limited
data (1681u)

Reecived irrclevant info in
responsc o NSL

Ovecercollection of relevant
info in response to NSL

NUMBER OF
INSTANCES

FACTS AS REPORTED FOR PIOB

Complicated history on extensions —
PI was open at time NSL issued

Occurred
B/c SAC signed the NSL for

broader info, quarrcl with idca it was
not authorized. Sloppy paperwork.

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED



Issuing NSL fo

This is being reported out
of an abundance of

caution,

1 [llcgality of this is unclear; no date
actually obtained.

1 Although EC citation was in error,
records were properly described and
RFPA referenced in NSL.

ECPA NSL seeking what
IG believes are financial
records requiring RFPA

NSL

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED



FCRA NSL uscs 3 Actual language diffcrences arc

certification language from minor; no individual rights affected.

RFPA
Instance 1. NSL was issued under
1681y but certification used RFPA
language (which allows for NSL in
both IT and CI case); since case was
IT, the RFPA language citing both IT
and CI had no legal impact. Further
(and this was the mistake that the
I0B EC picked upon, which OIG had
not; the {0B EC does NOT reflect
the mistake that the OIG found), EC
svrnopsis stated NSL was issued
under RFPA but rest of EC was
accurate and reflected IT nature of
the case and the request for a 1681v
NSL.

Instances 2 & 3: NSL was issued
under 1681y but certification used
RFPA language (which allows for
NSL in both IT and CI case),; since
case was IT, the RFPA language
citing both IT and CI had no legal
impact. The EC reflected the IT
nature of the case.

Received irrelevant info in 1 Mischaracterized as irrelevant; info
response 10 NSL was relevant and promptly covered
with a new NSL.

mistakenly cited one NSL as
source for subscriber information
pertaining to a particular telephone
number in an EC to file, when in fact
a second NSL was the source for the
subscriber information. Both NSL's
were properly issued and there is no
[OB violation.

Overcollection of relevant 2 Instance 1: peceived from
info in response 1o NSL the provider tnformation that

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

b2
b7E



covered two weeks prior to the
beginning of the request. That period
was consistent with the billing cycle.
OIG had stated in report that
overruns due to the billing cycle did
not even need to be reported as
PIOBs. Carrier error/choice
involved; not FBI error,

Instance 2: received from
the provider information that
covered two months prior to the
beginning of the request.
had issued an earlier NSL whicn
covered more than a month of the
overrun. Carrier error involved, not
FBl error.

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

b2
b7



Issuing NSL sccking full
credit report (1681v) when
EC authorizes only limited
data (1681u)

Although EC citation was
in error, records were
properly described and
FCRAv was referenced in
NSL which was also signed
by the SAC.Received
irrelevant info in response
to NSL

Ovcrceollection of relevant
info in responsc to NSL

Received irrclevant info in
response to NSL

B/c SAC signed the NSL for broader
info, quarrcl with idca it was not
authorized. Sloppy paperwork.

Instance [ equested toll billing
information fro and
received information for a number
that was not requested in the NSL .
The NSL was properly issued and
there is no 108 violation.

~

Instance 2: NSL served upon
provider contained two correct
telephone numbers. Authorizing EC
contained typographical ervor with
respect to one of the numbers. Not
reportable: the fact that the
authorizing EC contained an
apparent typographical error neither
resulted in the issuance of an
erroneous NSL, nor an unauthorized
collection in violation of the NSIG
and ECPA.

:‘eceived records beyond the

scope of the NSL, but since it was
carrier mistake, it is not reportable.

requested subscriber information

—~

from nd
received a number that was not
assigned to an individual, but was an
internet access number. The NSL
was properly issued and there is no
10B violation.

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED



From: (OGOYFBI

To: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, o
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) gf;c
FBD):

CC: O0GC) (FBD;

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:58:53 PM

Attachments: UNREPORTEDIOB.0011.wpd

SECRET
RECORD NSL

| have populated Valerie's file; our notes are listed in italics. In those fields where
more than one instance was described, each instance is listed separately. As we
are still waiting for LX-1, not all the fields are complete. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Thank you, bé
b7C
Assistant General Counsel b2

FBI OGC/NSLB

From: | |(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:46 PM bi?
To: | loGC)(FBI) b7C

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL




if this is not the focus of your attention, please make it so ASAP. 0

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:44 PM

To:[ _____ l(0Go) (FBI) b6
cc: | l(oGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET

RECORD NSL

How is this coming?

----- Original Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBI) i
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM £o
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) -
Cc: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section




From: OGC) (FBI) _

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM o ;

To: | fOGC) (FBI) B

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET

RECORD NSL

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM -

To: | locc) (FBI) oo
b7C

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL_

Duplicate 0OGC2-I108B, section 6

————— Original Message-——-

From: (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM b
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate OGCZ2-I0OB, section 6




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
Sent: _Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM

To: (OGC) (FBI) Ef;’ -
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) v
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SECRET
RECORD IOB

Duplicate 0OGC2-I0B, section 6

DERIVEB-EROM: G-3 FBI Classifieation Guide G-3,
dated 1/97, For: hterintelligence Investigations

DEC ATION EXEMPTION 1
ECRET

SSA | b6

Office of General Counsel b7C

National Security Law Branch o

Counterintelligence Law Unit b7E

DER M: FBI Classification Guide G-3,
dated 1/97, Eoreign rintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION-4
SESRET

DERIVED F : ificati € G-J, dated 1/97,

\



Foreign CountMnce Investigations
DECLASSH¥GATION EXEMPTION 1

___SECRET

DERWE&EROM: G-}«F@tssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign CoEu\nmguﬁlﬁlliqence Investigations
DECLASSI ATbN{XEMPﬂON 1
SECRE”

DERIVED FROMG-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign rintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATI EMPTION 1
SECREX

DERIVED FROM: 5<% FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
ForeigimSeupterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION-EXEMPTION 1

SE@ET

~DERIVED FROM.'/€-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Forei erintelligence Investigations
DECLASSJFIC XEMPTION 1

SECREX

DE ROM-G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign
Counterintetfi Investigations
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

To: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, he
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC)  +,7¢
FBD):
CC: | 0GC) (EBD);
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 5:15:50 PM

Attachments: UNREPORTEDIOB.0011.wpd

SECRET
RECORD NSL b6
- b7C
wanted more information added - so, this is the latest draft.
Thank you,
bé
| | 57C
Assistant General Counsel ¥
FBI OGC/NSLB ;
| | M/ ESR/ TR
----- Original Message-----
From: f (OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:59 PM e
To: | koGe) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF. (0GC) (FBI); ~ ©7C

CAPRONIL, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: bGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL




Thank you,
jo13)
Assistant General Counsel n7C
FBI OGC/NSLB o))
----- Original Message-----
From: | I0GC) (FBI) WA
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:46 PM gf;p
To: | JOGC)(FBI) o

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET

RECORD NSL Duplicate this section
----- Original Message----- X

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) oo

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:44 PM L7C

To: | [coGe) (FBI)

cc: | [0GC) (FBL); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate this section




----- Original Message-----

From: | |(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Cc: DGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBI)

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

~1 M
[

oo

SECRET
RECORD NSL

Duplicate this section

----- Original Message-----

From: | [(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM 919
To: | foGe) (FBI) b7C

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

SECRET
RECORD NSL

-----Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 6
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM h7C
To: |coGe) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)




SECRET

RECORD NSL Duplicate OGCZ-I0B, section ©

From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error)

0
~31 o

oo
O

SECRET
RECORD NSL Duplicate OGCZ-~IOB, ssction

From: | KOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM .bia
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD I10B Durl

€



Duplicate this section
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Duplicate this section

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav, March 7, 2007 8:45 AM D6
To: OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)




Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET

RECORD IOB 4 - o . .
Duplicate OGC2-ICB, section 6

DERIVED FROM G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-
g,_datMQVForeign Counterintelligence
Investigati

DECLA&SIFICA N_EXEMPTION 1

SEGRET

SSA |

Office of General Counsel b6
National Security Law Branch b/C
Counterintelligence Law Unit bz

DEI%ED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-
3, dated ” Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigation
DECLASSIFICANON EXEMPTION 1

SEQEET

DERIVED FROM'/G/-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3,
dated 1/9 eign Counterintelligence Investigations
IC Q EXEMPTION 1




DERIVE\FROM: 6/3 FBI Classification Guide G-3,
dated 1/97, F?rei.%n(zgunterintelliqence Investiqations
DECLASSIFICAT )\(EMPTlON 1

SECRET

DE D FRO{G-Z‘) FBI Classification Guide G-3,
dated 1/9 2 oreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATQN EXEMPTION 1

SEGRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3.FB] Ciassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,

Foreign (Mlliqence Investigations

DECLAS&F@ATM@ 1

SECRET

DERIVM: G-3FB ssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Counterl ence Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EX ION 1
SECRET I

DERlVED\RROM:,GéFBl Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Coumterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFIZATIQN EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DER%\EROM: G-3FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterlntellgfice Investigations

/%m FICATION EXEMPTION 1
CRET N




AS DESCRIBED BY IG NUMBER OF FACTS AS REPORTED FOR PIOB

INSTANCES
b2
_ b7E

Issuing NSL when PT had 1 b5
expired

Violation - PI had expired due to

drafler's error.
Issuing NSL seeking full 2 Occurred - we issued 1681v instead
credit report in CT case of 1681u NSL.
Issuing NSL sccking full 3 B/c SAC signed the NSL for
credit report (1681v) when broader info, quarrcl with idca it was
EC authorizes only limited not authorized. Sloppy papcrwork.
data (1681u) NSLs were good asking for 1681v,

EC asked for 1681u (was wrong).
Received irrelevant info in 1 Info was relevant, but exceeded time
response 10 NSL period we requested; third party

error.
Overcollection of relevant 1 Relevant info [or time that exceeded

what we requested.

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED



|

Issuing NSL f0'||

1 Illcgality of this is unclcar; no date
actually obtaincd.

This is being reported out of an
- . b pl
abundance of caution. | | .

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED



ECPA NSL sccking what
IG belicves are financial
records requiring RFPA
NSL

Although EC citation was
in error, records were
properly described and
REPA referenced in
NSL.FCRA NSL uscs
certification language from
RFPA

Actual language differences are
minor; no individual rights affected.

Instance 1: NSL was issued under
1681v but certification used RFPA
language (which allows for NSL in
both IT and Cl case), since case was
IT, the RFPA language citing both IT
and CI had no legal impact. Further
(and this was the mistake that the
10B EC picked upon, which OIG had
not; the I0OB EC does NOT reflect
the mistake that the OIG found), EC
synopsis stated NSL was issued
under RFPA but rest of EC was
accurate and reflected IT nature of
the case and the request for a 1681v
NSL.

Instances 2 & 3: NSL was issued

under 1681v but certification used
RIFPA language (which allows for
NSL in both IT and CI case); since
case was IT, the RFPA language
citing both IT and Cl had no legal
impact. The EC reflected the IT
nature of the case.

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED



Reccived irrelevant info in
responsc to NSL

mistakenly cited

one NSL as source for
subscriber information
pertaining to a particular
telephone number in an
EC to file, when in fact a
second NSL was the source
for the subscriber
information. Both NSL's
were properly issued and
there is no {OB
violation.Overcollcction of
relevant info in response to
NSL

Mischaracterized as irrclevant; info
was relevant and promptly covered
with a new NSL.

Instance 1| |receivedﬁ*0m
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
involved; not FBI error.

Instance 2: [ |received from
the provider information that
covered two months prior to the
beginning of the request.

had issued an earlier NSL which
covered more than a month of the
overrun. Carrier error involved, not
FBI error.

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

Instance 1: pequested toll billing
injbrmarionﬁ‘oml Lmd
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

received records bevond the

Received irrclevant info in
response to NSL

scope of the NSL, but since it was
carrier mistake, it is not reportable.

requiested subscriber information
FOW i
received a number that was not
assigned to an individual, but was an
internet access number. The NSL
was properly issued and there is no
10B violation.

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED

b2
b7E
b
07D



From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD)

To: (OGC) (FB); CAPRONI,
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBD), b6
FBD): b7C
CcC: | OGC) (FBI): e
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 7:17:43 PM
Attachments:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
- . bé
Lets put to work on it. T

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975

fax)

Julie. Thomas@

From: |(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:25 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

(FBI);

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Solicles
&
(@]

-1 B2

HE

o)
Jt



b5

A

bi7D
b6
biC

Julie - can | ge o work on that?

From: FBI) D6

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:02 PM bIC

To: | | (0GC) (FBI) b2

Cc: (FBI) b7E

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate Email OGC Employee 406

NON-RECORD




Duplicate
----- Original Message-----
From: | bGe) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:13 PM
To: (FBI) [FBI)

Cc:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
Dupiicate Email OGC Emplovee 46
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bo
b7C
bz
L7E

----- Original Message-——-

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:04 PM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);]

(FBD)] [(OGC) (FBI);
G [FBI)
cc: | |(FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GCZ-I0B, section ©

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 12:58 PM
: [(eBD) I

OGC) (FBI); (FBI);
(FBD)

Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE

1Y
{

oo oo
= A\

3

ol

2
N

b
b7E



E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOR,

[
[\l

ection o

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975
o7
fax)
Julie. Thomas@
----- Original Message-----
From: | |(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI);
FBI);
(FBl)
Cc: |(FBD); caproN,
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

SEGRET
R D NON RECORD

Duplicate 0GCZ-ICB,

oy
)

DO~ O
]

oo

oy
-
3

ection 6



Duplicate 0OGC2-I0B, section 6

From:| (OGC)
(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM

b6
To: | |Eil); E;C

[(FBI)
(FBI)

Cc: _ (FBI);
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBIL); THOMAS,
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

CRET

ORD NON RECORD
Duplicate OGCZ-IOB, section 6

----- Original Message-----

FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 ke
9:52 AM b7C
To: | | b2
(FBD)] FBI); L7E
| 0GC)

(FBI)
Cc:
(FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report
response

S%ET
R (\)RD NON RECORD

/




Dupiicate OGCZ-IOB, section 6

Duplicate OCGZ-IOB,

-----Original Message-----
From: |

| IFBI)
ent: Thursday, March 08,

2007 9:45 AM
To:
| | (FBD

Cc:

(FBl)
Subject: FW: NSL Credit
report response

S ET
RELORD NON RECORD

section 6

o TCT
NG NI o
2



Duplicate OCG2-I0B, s=sction ©

SSA b6
Office of Division h7C

Coinsel h2
bh7E

’ b6

(F8%) b7C
Sent: Wednesday, March b ’
07, 200Z.3:28 PM b;E

To:




(FBI)
Cc: ES) c
_(FBI) b2
Subject: NSL Credit nTE

report response

S%EET
REQORD NON RECORD

V4 A}

Duplicate OGC2-I0B, section 6




Duplicate OGCZ-IOB, sectlon 6

SSA
b6
(Office) B7C
(Cell) b2
b7E

DERIVED FROM:

DEQLASSIFICATION
E PTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM:
MuT’tipIe Soufces
DECL IFICATION
EXE N1

SECRET \




E PTION 1
SEC

DERlVEFs;ggI: Multiple Sources
DECLASSHICATION EXEMPTION f

SECREA

DERIVED'KROM: Multitfe Sources

DECLASSIFI N EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED






